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‘MEMORANDUM FOR: James Blanton
Document Control Branch
Division of Information Support Services
Office of Information Resources Management

FROM: Paul K, Lohaus, Chief
Low=Leve] Waste Management BEranch
Division of Low-Leve! Waste Management
and Dccommissioning
0ffice of Nuclear Material Safety
and Safeguards

SUBJECT: INSTALLATION OF NUDOCS SYSTEM FOR HYDROLOGY GROUP AT ORNL

This memorandum transmits a request, per your December 19, 1990,
conversation with Mr. Robert Hogg of my staff, to instal]l the necessary
communication 1inks to allow Mr, Jonathan Forstrom of the ORNL research staff
to access the NUDOCS system, Mr. Forstrom is the Project Manager of the ORNL
team that will be conducting research and other document intensive tasks under
the technical assistance contract (FIN L1376-1), recently established with ORNL.
Mr. Forstrom 18 in the Hydrology Group, Geosciences Section, Environmental
Sciences Division at ORNL. Please contact Mr, Robert Hogg (x20579) for
information concerning the details of Mr, Forstrom's location, or any other

relevant information, : i
\_@lw'\ - s l-AI'N

Paul H, Lohaus, Cnief
Low«Leve]l Waste Management Branch
Division of Low-Level Waste Management
and Decommissioning
Office of Nuclear Material Safety
and Safeguards
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